
 
 U.S. Department of Justice 
 Office of the Solicitor General  
 
  
        
        
  The Solicitor General Washington, D.C. 20530 
        
       February 3, 2021 
 
 
Douglas R. McKusick 
Senior Staff Attorney 
The Rutherford Institute 
P.O. Box 7482 
Charlottesville, Virginia 22906 
 
 Re:   Ded Rranxburgaj v. Alejandro Mayorkas, Secretary of Homeland Security, et al.  
  Docket No. 20-1010 
   
Dear Mr. McKusick:   
 

As requested in your letter of February 2, 2021, I hereby consent to the filing of an amicus 
curiae brief in the above-captioned case on behalf of the Rutherford Institute. 
 
       Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
       ELIZABETH B. PRELOGAR 
       Acting Solicitor General  
 



From: Winn, Vickie M (WAS - X71883)
To: "Curry & Taylor"
Subject: FW: Blanket Consent
Date: Friday, February 26, 2021 2:22:58 PM

 
From: Clare Boone <clare.boone@yale.edu> 
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 6:00 PM
To: Kiernan, Paul J (WAS - X77276) <Paul.Kiernan@hklaw.com>
Subject: Re: Blanket Consent
 
[External email]
Hi Paul, 
 
We’ve decided against providing blanket amicus consent in light of who that might attract to
the table.  We are, of course, signed off on the amicus brief.   
 
Best,

Clare Boone 
Pronouns: she, her, hers
Legal Intern — Justice Lab
American Civil Liberties Union of Louisiana
PO Box 56157, New Orleans, LA 70156
C: 717-814-1858 | intern@laaclu.org
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